
From: Frank Colvett Jr. 
To: £EL&; QoldeniatnQQP.orQ 
Subject: RE: MUR 7339 
Date: Ibursday, May 24, 2018 2:12:30 PM 

Digitally signed 
by Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2018.05.25 
14:10:15-04'00' 

I have confirmed with our Chairman. The Tennessee Republican Party formally joins the joint 

response. 

Frank Colvett, Jr. 

From: CELA [mailto:CELA@fec.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 5:40 PM 
To: Frank Colvett Jr. 
Subject: RE: MUR 7339 

Ok, thanks. I just wanted to make sure. Mr. Toner mentions that Wiley response submitted 
generally speaks for all the state committees. But because I do not have a designation of 
counsel or an email/letter stating that the response does in fact apply to your committee, I did 
not want to assume. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Kathryn Ross 
Federal Election Comrnission 
Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration 
(202) 694-1539 

cela@fec.gov 

From: Frank Colvett Jr. [mailto:fcolvettjr@greenscape.com] 

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 6:11 PM 
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 

Subject: RE: MUR 7339 ' 

Ok - will follow up on my end with our state chairman. 

Frank Colvett, Jr. 
GreenScape 

From: CELA [mailto:CELA@fec.Qov1 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 5:10 PM 
To: Frank Colvett Jr. 
Subject: RE: MUR 7339 

The only thing I see is the request for an extension. Perhaps they sent it to Jeff Jordan, but he 
normally passes any messages like that to me. 

mailto:CELA@fec.gov
mailto:fcolvettjr@greenscape.com
mailto:CELA@fec.gov


Kathryn Ross 
Federal Election Commission 
Complaints Examination & . 
Legal Administration 
(202) 694-1539 

cela@.fec-gQV^ 

From: Frank Colvett Jr. rmailto:fcQlvetljr@greenscape.conn1 

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:40 PM 
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 

Subject: RE: MUR 7339 

I thought the Tennessee Repubiican Party had formally notified you we were joining the joint 

response. 

Frank Colvett, Jr. 

From: CELA rmailto:CELA@fec.Qov1 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 3:01 PM 
To: Frank Colvett Jr. 
Subject: RE: MUR 7339 

Good afternoon, 

Mr. Colvett we received a response from many of the other respondents in a joint response. 
Are you intending to submit your own response, or will the response from Wiley Rein LLP 
stand as yours as well. If so, please send me a note to that affect. 

Sincerely, 

Kathryn Ross 
Federal Election Commission 
Complaints Examination & 
Legal Administration 
(202) 694-1539 

cela@Fec.gov 

From: Frank Colvett Jr. fmailto:fcolvettir@greenscaDe.com1 

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 8:56 AM 

To: CELA <CELA(5lfec.gQV> 

Cc: scarey(5>b3kerdQnelsQn.cpm; msulllyan(5'tngQp.Qrg 
Subject: MUR 7339 

Frank Colvett, Jr. . 
Treasurer 
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